Wassells®

London's Urban

Replacement Tree Planting as discharge of Condition 8

1. Species: Common Beech and/or Wild Service Tree - maximum 6 trees

2. Trees to be underplanted within the Sycamore “woodland” area under suitable signif-
icant gaps within the canopy to enable best establishment. Locations and number of
replacements to be agreed with LA prior to planting in the first available season after
completion of the project

3. Tree sizes: Bare root/rootballed feathered trees up to 1.8 - 2.1 metres in height

Any questions please let me know.
Best regards
Richard Wassell

Office: 15 Norcombe House, Wedmore St., Islington N19 4RD
Tel: 07860 445380
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